SWANSEA AND BRECON DIOCESAN GUILD (founded 1923)

Only version
Circular, brass with blue enamel Diameter 22mm
Brooch fastening with textured reverse  Manufactured by 'F. C. PARRY / 021 523 4195'

'A proposal for a Guild's badge was left to the committee to draw up details for the 1959 meeting." 'The Ringing World' 8.vii. 1958 p466

'Mr John T Williams moved that the secretary proceed with the arrangements for badges and get a supply as soon as possible.'
'The Ringing World' 7.vii. 1959 p438

'The sale of badges was extremely good and they were still being asked for." 'The Ringing World' 22.vii. 1960 p500




